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F. E. Hayes

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roof Repair and Leak Experts <notifications@housecallpro.com:

Friday, July 19, 2019 10:32 AM
f.e.hayes@ieee.org
Receipt from Roof Repair and Leak Experts

T

ROOF REPAIR

& LEAK EXPERTS

Experts

Invoice Number: 6238

Service Date: Jul 29, 2019

invoice Date: Jul 19, 2019

Customer Name: Ed Hayes

Service Address: 308 S Erkel Ave Seguin, TX 78155
Services

Ridge vent Installation
Remave Ridge cap, Instail approximately 50 to

60 feet of low profile ridge vents, enclosures and
end caps, seal

Custom Job

Roughly 56'-60" of ridge cap that would be
replaced

Warranty

We warranty our work for one year, customer
must have receipt in hand

Subtotal

Your receipt from Roof Repair and Leak

$0.00

$3,200.00

$0.00

$3,200.00



Amount Paid $1 ,60000

Payment Method July 19, 2019

Misc 10:31am

IMPORTANT NOTICE: INVOICE MUST BE PAID AT THE COMPLETION OF THE JOB AND 1S
NON REFUNDABLE. PAYMENTS MAY BE MADE BY CHECK, CASH, OR BY CALLING OUR
OFFICE AND PAYING BY CC. IF YOQU WILL BE PAYING BY CHECK, PLEASE MAKE SURE THE
CHECK IS AVAILABLE TO OUR TECHNICIAN PRIOR TO DEPARTURE.

ESTIMATES THAT EXCEED $1000.00 REQUIRE 50% DOWN AND THE REMAINING BALANCE
MUST BE PAID UPON COMPLETION OF THE JOB. IF A WARRANTY IS GIVEN, WARRANTY IS
NOT EFFECTIVE UNTIL BALANCE IS PAID IN FULL. BY ACCEPTING CUR ESTIMATE, YOU
AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CF THE ESTIMATE AND WARRANTY. THANK YOU.

(830) 221-7910 | office.rme@gmail.com
www.newbraunfelsroofrepair.com

14461 River Rd
New Braunfels, TX 78132

Terms & Conditions

@l Housecall Pro
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